Readington Lebanon Sewerage Authority (RLSA).

Addendum to BID # 26-11515 - Sludge Hauling Services, published January 5, 2026, in the
Gannett News Paper.

RLSA has received clarification questions regarding the BID from potential bidders. To
remove any ambiguity concerning the BID, all questions have been addressed, and the
check list has been amended and can be found on our web site: www.rlsa-nj.com.

Except as expressly amended by this Addendum, all other terms and conditions of the
original BID shall remain in full force and effect.

1. Contractor Requests that the contract price be adjusted annually commensurate
with the Consumer Price Index (CPl) rate adjustment for the Waste Haulers /
Disposal Index as published by the U.S. Dept of Labor for the Geographic Area
where the work is being performed

2. Contractor Requests that the Authority include a quarterly fuel rate adjustment to
the contract based on the Fuel Index for On-road Diesel as published by the U.S.
Department of Transportation, Division of Highways, Office of Energy Programs
Index, for the geographic area where the work is being performed.

3. Will the Authority please provide the prospective bidders with their form contract
agreement for review prior to the bid submittal date?

4. Ifthe Authority does not have a form contract agreement, will it consider utilizing
the form agreement from the perspective bidder, negotiated to include agreed upon
terms and conditions.

RLSA, reply to questions.

Question #1 & #2, RLSA’s position stands, except as expressly amended by this
addendum, all other terms and conditions of the original BID 26-11515 shall
remain in full force and effect.

Question #3, please see enclosed preliminary contract.

Question #4, N/A



NOTE: This Proposal must be accompanied by the following documents:' Except as noted

Initial/Checked and enclosed

1. Bid Proposal From

2. Bid Security/Bond/Guarantee N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21

3. Consent of Surety with Power of Attorney N.J.5.A, 40A:11-22

4. Ownership Disclosure Statement/Certification N.J.S.A 52:25-24.2

5. Non-Collusion Affidavit :

6. Mandatory Affirmative Action Compliance

7. Proof of Business Registration

8, Certificate of Insurance/Indemnification

9. Non-Discrimination Certificate

List of Sub-Contractors N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16

Acknowledgement of Addendum

Iran Disclosure Certification

Certificate non-involvement prohibited activity Russia/Belarus

14, E.E.Q. Language

15. Status of Present Contracts -
16. Equipment Questionnaire/ Certification

17, Maintenance Bond (A Certificate stating one will be supplied) _W{/;Vg
18. Prevailing wage N £
19. American Disabilities Act " Y
20. Public Works Contractor Registration Certificate-including Sub-Contractors __[b_%}_
21, Performance Bond (IF_CONTRACT 1S AWARDED) -
22, Debarment/Suspended
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CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT made this the 2?2 day of ?? 2026, with a one (1) year, three (3) year or
five-year (5) contract at the owners option, between the READINGTON-LEBANON
SEWERAGE AUTHORITY hereinafter called “OWNER” and TO BE DETERMINED
AFTER BID OPENING doing business in the State of NEW JERSEY hereinafter called
“CONTRACTOR”.

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements
hereinafter mentioned, to be made and performed by the OWNER, the CONTRACTOR hereby
agrees with the OWNER to commence and complete the service described as follows:
APPROXIMATELY 20 to 144 ROUND TRIPS TO STONY BROOK REGIONAL
SEWERAGE AUTHORITY hereinafter called the ‘PROJECT”, for the sum of § 2.?? PER
TRIP, TOTAL AMOUNT OF BID: $ ?2.2? (to be determined by the lowest responsible
and responsive bidder) and all extra work in connection therewith, under the terms as stated in
the General Instructions of the Contract and at his (its or their) own proper cost and expense to
furnish all the materials, supplies, machinery, equipment, tools, superintendence, labor,
insurance, and other accessories and services necessary to complete the said project in
accordance with the conditions and prices stated in Proposal, the General Instructions and
Special Conditions of the Contract, the plans, which includes all maps, plats, blue prints, and
other drawings and printed or written explanatory matter thereof, the specifications and contract
documents therefore as prepared by the Administrator and as enumerated in the General
Instruction all of which are made a part hereof and collectively evidence and constitute the

contract.

The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR in current funds for the performance of the
Contract, subject to additions and deductions, as provided in the General Instructions of the
Contract, and to make payments on account thereof as provided in “Payment” of the General

Instructions.



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties to these presents have executed this Contract in (2)

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, in the year and day first mentioned

above.
READINGTON-LEBANON SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
(OWNER) '
SEAL:
MICHAEL HAJJAR, ADMINISTRATOR
ATTEST:

RICHARD BURTON, CHAIRMAN

JONATHAN HELLER, SECRETARY/TREASURER

(WITNESS)
(CONTRACTOR)
SEAL:
(PRESIDENT/OWNER)
ATTEST:
(SECRETARY)

(WITNESS)




(ADDRESS)



